The Fort Independence Flag 1781

Jonathon Fowle presented this flag to the officers of "Castle William "
(later renamed Fort Independence) in Boston in 1781. The first foreign
war ship to visit the new United States after the war was H.M.S.
Alligator in 1791. She saluted the American flag with 13 guns and the
fort returned the salute. The flag is now part of the Massachusetts State
House collection.



